

CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

825 FIFTH STREET EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY

RESORT IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

APPLICANT NAME: Sean Finley
MAILING ADDRESS:
White thorn CA. 95589
TELEPHONE: Home(Work:Fax:
E-MAIL ADDRESS: Spfinley 1 @ gmail. Com
OCCUPATION: builder
PERSONAL REFERENCES: (1) Logan Edwards PHONE: (
(2) Brenda Bullington PHONE: [
PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE?NOYES
PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT DESCRIBING WHY YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON THE RESORT IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT :
Having lived in Shelter Cove for over two decodes and having served on the board in the past, I believe I have the familiarity with the town and our operations to be of help to the other board members and our citizens by filling the vacant seat left by Celeste,
PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME.
DATE: 11116/32 SIGNATURE:
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct
SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO: HUMBOLDT COUNTY RESORT IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, Clerk of the Board, 825 Fifth Street, Suite 111, Eureka, CA 95501-1153.
DATE TO SUPERVISOR DATE APPROVED NOT APPROVED

SEAN FINLEY

Shelter Cove Ca, 95589 ·

Spfinley1@gmail.com

Being a citizen of Shelter Cove for 23 years I have seen many phases our town has been through. I have witnessed it morph from small fishing village to a bustling construction boom town, then from a recession ghost town to a cannabis inflated boom economy. Now with the many changes taking place economically and demographically, as a property owner, a business owner, and a father of three, I would like to lend a hand guiding our town into the future. Having served on the board of directors for a 4-year term in the past, being involved in the building trades giving me a working knowledge of how our infrastructure operates and how our employees interact within that system, I believe I can be of service helping to manage our town.

EXPERIENCE

2005 - 2022

Owner, Sean Finley Construction

Designer and builder of all phases of construction.

2004-2008

Board member, Shelter Cove RID #1

EDUCATION

2001-2004

College of the Redwoods

A.A. Industrial technology, certificate of completion: diesel engine overhaul program, certificate of completion: diesel fuel injection systems

SKILLS

- Project management and organization
- Critical thinking
- Able to work with, listen to, and understand the diverse members within the community.